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FARMLAND MEMORANDUM 

 

Florida Department of Transportation 

District One 

State Road (SR) 70 

Limits of Project: from Lonesome Island Road to County Road (CR) 721 South 

Highlands County, Florida 

Financial Management Number: 449851-1-22-01 

ETDM Number: 14490 

Date: March 2025 

 

The environmental review, consultation, and other actions required by applicable federal environmental 

laws for this project are being, or have been, carried out by the Florida Department of Transportation 

(FDOT) pursuant to 23 U.S.C. § 327 and a Memorandum of Understanding dated May 26, 2022 and 

executed by the Federal Highway Administration and FDOT. 
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Martin Horwitz

From: Feagle, Autumn "Brooke" <Brooke.Feagle@dot.state.fl.us>

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 2:45 PM

To: Jeffrey Novotny

Cc: Martin Horwitz; Gilmer, Nikki; Cothern, Kathern

Subject: Fw: [External Email]CPA-106 Review for FPID 449851-1 SR70 from Lonesome Island Rd 

to CR 721 South

Attachments: 449851-1_NRCS Form+Attachments.pdf

 

Good afternoon Jeff,  

 

Please find attached the Farmlands Form from NRCS.  

 

Thanks! 

 

Brooke Feagle 

AtkinsRéalis on behalf of FDOT 

GEC Project Manager 

FDOT District One 

Direct Line: 863.800.9539 

From: AceitunoDiaz, Josue - FPAC-NRCS, FL <Josue.AceitunoDiaz@usda.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, March 4, 2025 9:22 AM 

To: Gilmer, Nikki <Nikki.Gilmer@dot.state.fl.us> 

Cc: Cothern, Kathern <Kathern.Cothern@dot.state.fl.us>; Feagle, Autumn "Brooke" <Brooke.Feagle@dot.state.fl.us>; 

Giuliani, Isabelle - FPAC-NRCS, FL <isabelle.giuliani@usda.gov>; Townsend, Stephanie - FPAC-NRCS, FL 

<Stephanie.Townsend@usda.gov> 

Subject: RE: [External Email]CPA-106 Review for FPID 449851-1 SR70 from Lonesome Island Rd to CR 721 South  

  

EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links and attachments. 

 

Good Morning Nikki, 

  

Please see attached to this email the NRCS Farmland Conversion Impact Rating with NRCS portion completed 

based on the information that was provided. 

  

If you have any questions please reach out, 

  

Best regards, 

  

  

Josué Aceituno-Díaz 
Resources Soil Scientist 
Soils Division|Southeast Region 
Sebring Field Office 
  

 Caution: External email.  
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Natural Resources Conservation Service 
4505/4507 George Blvd, Sebring, FL 33872 
p: (863) 385-7853 | c: (863) 464-3969 
  

From: Gilmer, Nikki <nikki.gilmer@dot.state.fl.us>  

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2025 11:30 AM 

To: AceitunoDiaz, Josue - FPAC-NRCS, FL <Josue.AceitunoDiaz@usda.gov> 

Cc: kathern.cothern@dot.state.fl.us; brooke.feagle@dot.state.fl.us; Giuliani, Isabelle - FPAC-NRCS, FL 

<isabelle.giuliani@usda.gov> 

Subject: [External Email]CPA-106 Review for FPID 449851-1 SR70 from Lonesome Island Rd to CR 721 South 

  

[External Email]  

If this message comes from an unexpected sender or references a vague/unexpected topic;  

Use caution before clicking links or opening attachments. 

Please send any concerns or suspicious messages to: Spam.Abuse@usda.gov  

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
FDOT File Transfer Appliance

  

  

 

Gilmer, Nikki sent you a secure message 

Access message

 

 

Good morning Josue, 
  
The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT), District One, is conducting a PD&E Study to 
widen the existing two-lane state road to a four-lane divided state road in Highlands county (FPID 
449851-1). Attached is the NRCS 106 form and .shp files for the referenced project to complete 
coordination with the NRCS in compliance with the Farmland Protection Policy Act of 1981. 
Please let me know if you need any more information for your review.  

  
Thanks, 
Nikki Gilmer 

ETDM Coordinator & Environmental Project Manager 
Florida Department of Transportation | District One 
801 North Broadway Ave | Bartow, FL 33830 
Phone: (863) 519-2375 Email: nikki.gilmer@dot.state.fl.us 
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Attachments expire on Mar 14, 2025  
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1 compressed file 
 449851-1_SR 70 Farmlands.zip 
 

To 
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1 PDF 
 449851-1_NRCS Form+Attachments.pdf 
 

 

This message requires that you sign in to access the message and any file attachments. 

 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Protected by Kiteworks-enabled Private Content Network (PCN)

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended recipients. 

Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information it contains may 

violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe you have received this 

message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.  
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